NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

11/27/01 CQ/’O <1

Jack J. Grynberg
Prentice Point, Suite 500

5299 DTC Boulevard

Greenwood Village, Co. 80111-3321

RE: _HORSE CREEK ST. COM.#2 C-4-5-24 30-005-61935
GRYNBERG 32 ST. #3 N-32-5-24 30-005-61344
GRYNBURG 16 ST. #3 E-16-5-24 30-005-61151
GRYNBURG 16 ST. #4 G-16-5-24 30-005-61152

Dear Sirs:

An inspection of your wells on 11-01-2001 found these wells not producing. A search of the records
found no production for the last year. The wells have been idle for 12 months which puts them in
violation of Rule 201.B. These wells must be brought into compliance on or before 27 February,
2002. To bring them into compliance you have 3 options:

1. Put the wells into production.

2. T.A. the wells.

3. P. A. the wells.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter and your efforts in helping to protect our
environment and the infrastructure of the oil and gas industry.

Sincerely,

Van Barton
Field Rep. II

Qil Conservation Division * 1301 W. Grand * Artesia, New Mexico 88210
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